GENERAL
~ CORRESPONDENCE




Page 1 of |

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Dale Littlejohn [dale@rthlcksconsult com]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 10:05 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD

Cec: Lara Weinheimer; Katie

Subject: . ROC Characterization of 5 Hobbs SWD Sites (1R428-52/53/59/64/75)

Attachments: ROC October 22, 2008 Scope of Work.pdf

Please accept this email as notice of our intentions to conduct further site characterization-drilling activities, as
proposed in our April 4, 2008 ICP (approved 5/22/08), at 5 Rice Operating Hobbs SWD sites beginning at 8:00
AM on Wednesday October 22, 2008. The sites are all located in or to the west of the city of Hobbs.

A scope of work with driving directions for each site is provided on the attached PDF file. We anticipate that the
activities will be completed in two to three days. Please call me if you have any questions or require additional
information.

Thanks,

Dale T Littlejohn, PG

R T Hicks Consultants Ltd
(432) 528-3878 (office)
(432) 689-4578 (fax)

- This inbourd email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

10/15/2008




Scope of Work (October 22-24, 2008)
Rice Operating Company Hobbs Disposal System
Five Vent / Junction Box Sites near Hobbs, NM

Scope-of-Work: At each site, 1 to 2 soil borings will be installed as depicted on the attached
plates.. The purpose for each boring is to provide further vertical delineation of hydrocarbon
and/or chloride-impacted soil that was identified during the initial investigation. Soil samples
will be recovered with a split-spoon sampler for field screening and laboratory analysis at the
field technician’s discretion. If the soil has been impacted by chloride only, then the samples
may be recovered from cuttings. These activities are being conducted according to the Initial
Characterization Plan submitted to the NMOCD on April 4, 2008 and approved on May 22,
2008. '

Hobbs P-29 (T-18-S, R-38-E, Section 29, Unit P) Driving Directions: From the intersection of
West County Road and West Sanger Street in Hobbs, travel east 0.4 on West Sanger Street.
Turn north on the lease road and travel 0.1 miles. Turn right and travel east 0.1 miles past the
battery pad. The site 1s on the right hand side of the lease road.




Hobbs A-6 (T-18-S, R-38-E, Section 6, Unit A) Driving Directions: From intersection of
Marland and West County Road travel west 0.1miles and turn south at yellow cattle guard.
Travel 0.3 miles on the southwest lease road. Site is just east of windmill.

Hobbs E-22-2 (T-18-S, R-38-E, Section 22, Uﬁit E) Driving Directions: From the intersection of
West Sanger Street and French Road, go south on the lease road 0.4 miles. Turn east and go 0.1
miles to the end of the battery yard. Turn right and go south 250 feet to the site.

Hobbs L-30 (T-18-S, R-38-E. Section 30, Unit [) Driving Directions: From the intersection of
Marland and West County Road, go west on Marland for 1 mile. Turn right by Basic Tool and
travel north 1.3 miles to a “T” intersection. Turn right and go east 0.1 miles. The site is.on the
left side of the road across from the Latigo tank battery.

Hobbs 0-29-1 (T-18-S. R-38-E, Section 29, Unit Q) Driving Directions: From the intersection of
West Sanger Strect and West County Road, go cast on West Sanger Street 0.5 miles to the
fenced excavation on the north side of the road. :
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